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From: COL - G3-TR
Sent: , 2004 9:51 AM
To: Contractor - GB,W LTC GB‘ LTC G3

Subject: FW: LESSONS FROM THE ABU

As we discussed ... Let's not dig into 1A unless asked for specific data from Cmd Grp/G3

Let's focus on moving the baseline ind training thru DA G3, DA Gl and HRC(and TRADOC). ..
Also, I will ask TRADOC how they ensure DMOSQ of deploting individuals.

COL, CMD GRP [mailtoms.army.mil]
2004 9:33 AM

Sent: Tuesday, May 04,
To: Burns, Julian H. MG - DCS G- 3/5/7

COL - PAO; - COL;

—3/DAMO;IRZ; Kelley, James BG (USARC
COL - G3; TS), CofS; COL, DCS, G-3;
G-3; TC, DCS, =3; y LTC, DCS,

; LTG, CG; Huber, Keith M., MG, DCG; Garrison Cdr, Fort Dix; TSB
Meade, CDR 5th Bde, 78th Div; TSB Bragg, CDR 4th Bde, 78th Div; 78th Div (TS), CG
‘Subject: RE: LESSONS FROM THE ABU PRISON

Slr,

Have more folks than you can shake a stick at trying to contact 'TSBs and other folks:
-involved in Post-MOB training for 372nd MP. To prevent a problem with multiple sources
and to ensure integrity of information, especially considering the ongoing investigations,
1A is telling its subordinate units and MOBSTAs to forward all such offical requests to
this headguarters and we will be the sole source of this information. This only applies
to Post-MOB training of this unit, not pre-MOB. -Inquiries from media sources will be
referred to HQDA PAO, per CG's discussion with the DAS yesterday. Once we have all
applicable information, will forward to you directly. Would ask that you assist in our
effort to ensure accurate information is provided to folks with a need to know. '
v/xr

olonel, General Staff

Chief of Staff, First U.S. Army
{404) 469 (DSN 797-)
irst.army.mil

FIRST IN DEED!

————— Original Message—--—---
From: Burns, Julian H. MG - DCS G- 3/5/7 [mailto:Julian. Burnsl@us army.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 8:16 AM
To: Kelley, James A BG USARC CMDGRP,_COL - 1A CS; Weber, Louis W. BG ARMY G-

3/DAMO-TRZ :
cor - ezo; AP o',

Cc:

COL - G

= Gl;
LESSONS FROM THE ABU PRISON

Subject:

TEAM
TX FOR- YOUR INPUTS

HERE IS THE SUM TOTAL OF WHAT WE HAVE ON THE ABU PRISON ISSUES

—
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ACLU-RDI 477 p.1 000987 Fokscon & 31
DODDOA 026401
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MOVING_OUT TO WORK TO C'ORRECT, TO IN
S LEAD) AS SUGGESTED BY CSM
JUST TO CROSS TALK...AND SYNCHRONIZE

X

ACLU-RDI 477 p.2

e

CLUDE ING THE TRAINING EXPERIENCE AT CRC -

000988 12

DODDOA 026402



